Dr. Imran Makhdoom

Defence Faculty

Military College of Signals

Email: imran@mcs.edu.pk Contact: 051330404



About

Dr. Dr. Imran Makhdoom is working as Defence Faculty in the Military College of Signals. Dr. Dr. Imran Makhdoom has a PhD in Blockchain and IoT. Dr. Dr. Imran Makhdoom has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 28, carried out 1 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Blockchain and IoT
University of Technology Sydney , Australia

Experience

Defence Faculty	2024- Present
Military College of Signals	
Defence Faculty	2021 - 2021
Military College of Signals	
Assoc HoD	2021 - 2022
Military College of Signals , Rawalpindi	
Assoc HoD	2021 - 2022
Military College of Signals , Rawalpindi	

Research Projects

National Projects

AI STP- Web Appl Security Evaluation and Health Informatics

Funding Agency: Army
Amount: PKR 15,060,000.00
Status: Approved_inprocess

International Projects

Research Articles

From trust to truth: Advancements in mitigating the Blockchain Oracle problem

Ammar Hassan Imran Makhdoom Mian Muhammad Waseem Iqbal Awais Ahmad Asad Raza Journal of Network and Computer Applications, Volume 217, Article Number 103672

Impact Factor: 8.7 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 28 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jnca.2023.103672

2023

2022